

AGENDA

Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD
Place: Salisbury Guildhall, The Market Place, Salisbury, SP1 1JH
Date: Thursday 17 November 2011
Time: 7.00 pm

Representatives from Salisbury City Council
and Laverstock and Ford Parish Council

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to James Hazlewood (Senior Democratic
Services Officer), on 01722 434250 or email james.hazlewood@wiltshire.gov.uk
OR

Marianna Dodd (Salisbury Community Area Manager), on 07919 881174 or email
marianna.dodd@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

John Brady	Salisbury St Martin's & Cathedral
Richard Clewer (Chairman)	Salisbury St Paul's
Chris Cochrane	Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village
Brian Dalton	Salisbury Harnham
Mary Douglas	Salisbury St Francis & Stratford
Bill Moss (Vice Chairman)	Salisbury St Mark's & Bishopdown
Ricky Rogers	Salisbury Bemerton
Paul Sample	Salisbury St Edmund & Milford

Map enclosed at page 1

Items to be considered	Time
<p>1. Welcome and Introductions</p> <p>2. Apologies for Absence</p> <p>3. Minutes (<i>Pages 3 - 30</i>)</p> <p>To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 15 September 2011, and those of the Extraordinary meeting held on 10 October 2011.</p> <p>4. Declarations of Interest</p> <p>Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.</p> <p>5. Chairman's Announcements (<i>Pages 31 - 34</i>)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Commissioning Strategy for Services to 11 to 19 year olds – feedback from consultation. b. Household Survey c. Any others 	<p>7.00pm</p>
<p>6. Update from Area Board (<i>Pages 35 - 38</i>)</p> <p>The Chairman will give an update on outcomes and actions arising from the previous meeting of the Area Board.</p>	<p>7.05pm</p>
<p>7. Salisbury Marketplace - update (<i>Pages 39 - 40</i>)</p> <p>Further to the Extraordinary meeting on 10 October, the Chairman will give an update on the community working group to consider new proposals for the refurbishment of the Marketplace.</p> <p>The Area Board will ratify the Terms of Reference of the group.</p>	<p>7.10pm</p>
<p>8. Update from Representatives (<i>Pages 41 - 42</i>)</p> <p>To receive updates from representatives of the following partner organisations:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) Salisbury City Council b) Laverstock and Ford Parish Council c) Police – to include a presentation from the new Sector Inspector, Andy Noble d) Fire e) NHS 	<p>7.15pm</p>

- | | | |
|-----|---|--------|
| 9. | Access all areas - Focus on Disabled People | 7.30pm |
| | <p>The Area Board will lead a discussion on accessibility issues facing disabled people and people with learning difficulties in Salisbury, including:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Presentation by Helen Farmer, of Salisbury Wheelchair Users Group• Presentation by Angie Carmichael, Director of Sparring Partners Productions Limited (Disability Training, Research and Consultancy).• Consideration of parking issues and access to facilities and sites within the city.• Consideration of any issues preventing or limiting full access to council services. | |
| 10. | London Olympics 2012 | 8.00pm |
| | <p>To receive a presentation on proposed celebrations in Salisbury to mark the London 2012 Olympic Games.</p> <p>The Area Board will be asked to set up a working group, to include representatives from neighbouring Area Boards, Salisbury City Council, and community representatives.</p> | |
| 11. | Update from Salisbury City Community Area Partnership (SCCAP) | 8.10pm |
| | <p>To receive an update from the Community Area Partnership, including an update on the community plan and a date for when it will be delivered.</p> | |
| 12. | Off-street Car Parking within Salisbury | 8.20pm |
| | <p>To receive an update on this issue, including information on the recent Council review of car parking following the harmonisation of charges across the county.</p> | |
| 13. | Waste Collection - Terraced Housing | 8.25pm |
| | <p>To receive an update from Council officers on proposed solutions for terraced housing and flats when the new waste collection service comes into effect in 2012.</p> | |

- | | | |
|-----|---|--------|
| 14. | Grit Bins
To receive an update on Grit Bins. | 8.35pm |
| 15. | Community Area Grants (<i>Pages 43 - 68</i>)
To consider community grants with the opportunity for questions from the public. | 8.40pm |
| 16. | Area Board project - finger posting (<i>Pages 69 - 70</i>)
To consider the attached report requesting funding to improve existing finger posts in the city. | 8.55pm |
| 17. | Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close (<i>Pages 71 - 72</i>)
To note the Board's Forward Plan, including details of future agenda items.

The date of the next meeting is Thursday 12 January, 7pm in the Main Auditorium, Salisbury City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury SP2 7TU. | |

Future Meeting Dates

Thursday, 12 January 2012

7.00 pm

Main Auditorium, Salisbury City Hall, Malthouse Lane,
Salisbury SP2 7TU

Thursday, 15 March 2012

7.00pm

Sarum Academy, Westwood Road, Salisbury, SP2
9HS

Thursday, 17 May 2012

7.00pm

Venue TBC